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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
CC: KEVIN ATKINS, CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
FROM: ELODIE DICKINSON

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT MANAGER
DATE: TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2020

SUBJECT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT

REQUEST
A Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to execute a purchase of
service agreement and statement of work between Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
(LFUCG) and the following organizations:

1) Building Institute (in the amount of $50,000);

2) Community Action Council (in the amount of $50,000);

3) Jubilee Jobs (in the amount of $40,000);

4) Kentucky Refugee Ministries (in the amount of $30,000)

5) Lexington Rescue Mission (in the amount of $30,000);
WHY ARE YOU REQUESTING?
In the Fiscal Year FY2020 Adopted Budget, the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council authorized
grant funding for Year 1 of a new 2-year cycle. The purpose of funding is to provide economic
and workforce development services to supplement and support the work of the Urban County
Government.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY "20 is: $200,000
Are the funds budgeted?: Yes
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